
RFR J01B5400004 
Sales Force Application Developer 

Amendment #1  
 

I. Questions and answers regarding the above referenced solicitation: 
 

1) Is anybody (vendor) currently providing these services? 
ANSWER:   No.  This is a Request for Resume (RFR) for a maximum term of six 
(6) months, and a short term solution to complete existing, mission critical tasks.  
A future CATS + TORFP will be developed and advertised in the near future in 
order to address MdTA’s long term needs.   

 
2)  If so, who is the vendor company and when is the current contract end date? 
ANSWER:  Please see answer to question #1. 
 
3)  I would like to know if there is an incumbent on this task order? 
ANSWER:  Please see answer to question #1.  
 
4)  The RFR statement says that Tele work will be allowed except for                                                                
meetings/collaboration etc., with MDTA.  What percentage of work will be 
allowed for telecommute? 
ANSWER:  A specific answer cannot be provided as it all depends on project 
progress however, usually the resource is required to work 4 (four) days per week 
at the MdTA site. 

5)  Are you able to interview by phone for candidates, who live outside 
MD/DC/VA/DE? 
ANSWER:  No. 
 
6)  Can you tell us, whether you could consider SKYPE interview in-place of in-    
person interview? 
ANSWER:  Skype interviews will not be considered.   

 7)  Can you tell us, when you could make this award? 
 ANSWER:  As soon as the evaluation and award recommendation process is 
 complete.              

    
8)  Is this a new requirement, or a re-bid of an existing contract? 
ANSWER:  Please see answer to question #1. 



 
9)  If re-bid, who is/are the incumbent vendor(s)? 
ANSWER:   Please see answer to question #1. 

10)  What was the CATS II Task Order RFR# number, under which it was 
awarded?  
ANSWER:  Please see answer to question #1.  

11)  Is MTA satisfied with the current vendor(s) performance? 
ANSWER:  Not applicable to this task order.   
 
12)  Why is this being re-bid? 
ANSWER:  Please see answer to question #1.  
 
13)  Has any other contractor’s resource provided similar services or 
 is currently providing similar services as mentioned in the RFR? 
ANSWER:  In the past, MDTA had one consultant who provided Salesforce    
Application services. 
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